--—-Origmal Massage—--

From: Fon Peleod

Sent: ‘Wednesday, Nosember 03, 2004 1:17 FM
Tai Ry Wersham

Subject: 05-0064

Case 05-0064 (WTSS)

Allegation: A caseworker (Mr. Hollis) overheard telling his mother on the phone that he did
not appreciate Mr. Brooking “leeling all over him",

The above resulted ina notification being filed for abusea,
Hacap of what happaned!

On August 18 2004 assisiant superintendent Ray Brookins eniered dorm 2 on an unannounced inspection around
£:40pm. Mr, Brookine went to an unidentified youth’s room and spoke to the youth, Mr. Brookins then proceeded 1o

raom. He was accompanied by security JOO Jerome Dewberry. Mr. Dewberry and Mr. Brookine entered the
rocm while was sitting ai the desk reading a letter e received from home. Dorm staff JOO Barrera was also
prasent, Mr. Brooking proceaded o place his foot on fop of the desk with his crotch area facing face. M,
Brooking proceeded to place his hands on the neck and shoulder of in & rubbing sgueezing motion while
lalking with . atternpted to pull away from Brooking whe did not let go of the youth, This was witnessed by
Algjandro Barrera who was supervising the hallway and by youth | Barrera said the incident lasted 3 o 5
minuies. filed two grievances that were not registered’enterad in the TYCS systems. (Ms. Shorten sald she
nervar raceived them), JCO Dewberry said Mr. Brooking might have touchad in a friendly manmer, but anyihing
alse he wolkl have reported. As siated above, complained about this inckdant to his mother during a elephone
call to his home, which was overheard by GW Hellls who reported it

Mr. Brookins danies fouching and gave no sxplanation far his actions. although he was given two opporiunities
{he wrole two statements).

JCOV| Gray was on the dorm when this incident cccurred,  Although he did not direcily witness the incidant he did
see Mr. Brookins go info room. After Mr, Brookins left, JOO Barrerra came up to him and said “Mr. Grooking
was all over with his hands on him"  JCO Gray then taked fo who said he was going
to write a grievance becavse he felt uncomfortable with Mr. Brooking putting his hands on him.

The investigator did net confirm for abuse as Mr. Brookin's actions did net meet AMNE criteria, However, he
confirmed for unprofessional conduct,

Hare is how | woukd ke to handle this. | have this case for closing now. | am going to clese this case unconfirmed
for abuse only (and not reflect a policy violation).



| have already sani copiss of youth complainis to Genese and she will enter tham in TYCZS, | cannot justby
Mr. Brookins aclions.  Maither can | dehinitely say this friendly touching should be captured as a policy violabon.
What nesds to happen is what should have happanad fo begin with. Enter youth complaints in TYCS
where he says ha dees not lesl comfortabla with Mr. Brooking touching him.. The complaint will be assigned to
Ms. Barnard for resclution.

Hopeiully, during the resolution Mr. Brookins can explain his actions o the youth.

| think this is & prudent course of action to take.

Ron Mcleod
Depuly Chisf Inspector Genaral
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